## MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF ALL HALLOWS PCC HELD IN CHURCH

## On Monday 10<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 7.00pm

**Present:** Mrs M Hicking, Mr J Rigby, Miss L Freeman, Mr S Hicking, Mrs P Thompson, Mrs P Yarnall. Revd J Lamb
The meeting was opened with prayers and chaired by Mr J Rigby

## Item

APOLOGIES were received from Revd K Williams, Mr G Thompson, Ms D Richie, Mrs E Wilson, Mr G Francis

1. Minutes of  $10^{th}$  May and  $5^{th}$  June were accepted as an accurate record

Agenda	Minute	Action	Date
2 Matters Arising	The advert for Rector of Gedling and Lambley prepared by the Archdeacon has been, after some editing by the Parish representatives, approved. Thank you Phil Williams for your help.	The approved advert to be forwarded to the diocese for publishing. Closing Date 31 <sup>st</sup> August 2023 Interview 28 <sup>th</sup> Sept.	
3 Correspondence	None		
4 Rector's Business	From Revd J Lamb, please pray for the confirmation candidates. Confimation date is 24 <sup>th</sup> September at .,00pm. Bishop Paul to preside	Possiblity of cancelling Evensong as two candidates are Evensong congregation.	
5 Churchwardens' business	The Gedling Eye have contacted us asking for permission for a plaque to be placed in respect of Shaw and Shrewsbury who lie at rest in the grave yard. Agreed in principal	J Rigby to contact Neil Kendrick and Justin Doddy	
6 Sexton's Report	Proposal to level and make good the garden of rest. This was approved.	Refer to Building committee to expedite	
7. Social Committee	Summer Fayre and Bank Holiday Coffee morning	D Richie and E Wilson	
8 Memorial Hall	No report		
9. Wider	The Ark, a report was circulated relating a new iniative "Wayfinder project", this was welcomed with approval. Volunteers were encouraged	Put in Pew Leaflet	
10 Younger 10a Safeguarding	Messy church leaders to have DBS and training	- ASAP	
10b Messy Church  10c All Hallows School	Going well, next theme to be 'The Good Shepherd'		
	Foundation Governor vacancy reported		
11 Deeper 11a Pastoral	Visits to Nursing Home and housebound reported		
11b Homegroups	L Freeman reorted Tuesday group flourishing. Revd J Lamb reported on "Follow me" group		

12Business 12.1 Finance Papers circulated	The Card reader has been used increasingly  Many thanks to Eleanor for all her fundraising and careful recording of finances.	
13 Building	Eleanor Wilson had written a proposal in her absence that permission be given by PCC to allow for a faculty to be obtained so that replacement lighting can be installed in the chancel. A quote from Martin Crewe electrician of £5400 for materials and labour plus Forest Scaffolding £2360 + vat. So far £3800 had been raised for Chancel lighting.	7 for, none against, none abstained. Proposal carried. Eleanor to apply to be the applicant and then apply for a faculty List B1-8a
	This was seconded by S Hicking and all voted in favour.  It was noted that the replacement LED bulbs in the Nave are not giving out enough light	Fundraising to continue towards the balance of lighting cost £4000  To be investigated.
14 Electoral Role	No Changes	-
15 AOB	Revd Jean reminded us that we had agreed at last PCC to advertise in the Prayerbook Soc.	

The meeting ended with aclosing prayer by Revd Jean lamb, then sharing of the Grace. Meeting closed at 8.00 pm

Next meeting on Monday September 11th at 7.00pm in church.